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6/8/2011 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Re: Part 2.933 Change in Identification to FCC ID: U9O-SM700 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
I hereby request a change in identification in accordance to CFR 47 Part 2.933 of the FCC rules.  The 
original identification used on the equipment prior to this application for Change in Identification is FCC 
ID: W7Z-FSTARPRO.  The date of the original grant of the equipment authorization is 6/12/2009. 
 
I certify that the equipment bearing the modified identification, FCC ID: U9O-SM700 does not differ from 
the original equipment. 
 
I further certify that the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the 
equipment bearing the changed identification. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Name:  Jason Scott Gurley 
Title: Senior Design Engineer 


